

City Meeting February 11th, 2021

The Adams Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Thursday, February 11th, 2021, at 7:00 p.m. in the Bell School Auditorium. Mayor Evans, Vice Mayor Hall, and Commissioner Baird were present.

Item 1: Open with A Prayer

The meeting was called to order and Tyler Estep lead in prayer. Evans requested all in attendance to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.

Item 2: Minutes

Minutes of the January meeting were presented. Evans asked if there were any additions or corrections. There were two corrections with resolution numbers being off. With the two corrections, the minutes were approved.

Item 3: Financials

The financials were presented for January. Hall made a motion to approve the financials. Baird seconded the motion and the financials were approved. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye".

Item 4: Zoning Ordinance Update

On February 4th, 2021 Robertson County Planning and Zoning recommended City Board of Adams adopt the new zoning ordinance. Public Notice, for the second reading, will be placed in a local newspaper. City Recorder advised it will be placed in the February 23rd Connection Paper.

Item 5: 103 South Adams Street – Risher Property

City Attorney advised holding off on cleaning property up because the property is going to auction on March 4th, 2021 at three o'clock central time. City Commission all agreed to wait until auction was over.

Item 6: 7851 Hwy 41 N – William Drake

City Attorney has been in contact with Mr. Drake and advised him to have the Recreation Vehicle removed from the lot by the end of February and a final notice will be sent to property owner.

Item 7: Timmy Walker – West Robertson Water Authority Board

Hall made a motion to appoint Timmy Walker for a 5-year term for the West Robertson Water Authority Board. Baird seconded the motion. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye".



Item 8: Expanding Playground

City Commission discussed expanding the playground to get it up to code. The board would like to purchases two pieces of playground equipment and two new benches. New playground boarder would need to be purchased and would not match the current boarder. Hall mentioned he did not want the boarder to be completely different and would hope it could come close to matching existing boarder. Baird mentioned if playground needed to be expanded to be in compliance, all of the boarder could be replaced. City Commission were all agreement to discuss more about this at next month's meeting.

Item 9: Municipal Code – Title 13 – Junk Vehicles

Mayor Evans tabled until next month.

Item 10: Uniforms for Recreation Club

Hall made a motion for the general fund to pay for Recreation Club uniforms for Season 2021. Baird seconded the motion. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye".

Item 11: Recreation Club Equipment

Mayor Evans made a motion for general fund to spend \$4,500 in order to purchase field equipment for the recreation club. Vice Mayor Hall seconded the motion. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye".

Item 12: Ball Field & Outlets

Vice Mayor Hall mentioned Brandon Clinard getting three quotes on pressure washing bleachers and dugouts at the ball field. Vice Mayor Hall also mentioned, having an electrician come out and look at the outlets beside Concession Stand and bleachers on walk way. He would like to them to be killed and done away with. Advised City Recorder to get in contact with Brad Powell.

Item 13: Street Paving

City Commission discussed getting more streets paved within the City Limits. Board decided to readdress at next month's meeting.

Item 14: AED Training

City Commission would like to get City Employees trained for the AED training. City would pay for the training and Mayor Evans said he would talk with Vicki Dorris about teaching the class. Mayor Evans would like for Recreation Club to have two or three people trained on using the AED as well. City Recorder was advised to talk with director of Recreation Club.

Item 15: City Wide Clean Up

Mayor Evans made a motion to hire A&B Disposal for the City Wide Clean up for year 2021 for \$4,950. Hall seconded the motion. This would take place during May or June. A rollcall was made; Baird "Aye", Evans "Aye", and Hall "Aye".



Item 16: Yearly Ground Events & Letters

City Commission would like to send out courtesy letters to all associations/organizations that use/rent the grounds throughout the year. The letter would advise them to please contact City Hall and reserve their dates for the year. Letters should be sent at the start of every year to help with conflicts and organization purposes. All in favor; "Aye". None opposed.

Item 17: Title VI Coordinator (Civil Rights Act)

Vice Mayor Hall appointed Mayor Robert Wayne Evans for the Title VI Coordinator of the Three Star Program under Resolution 2005-03. All in favor, "Aye". None opposed.

Item 18: Safety Coordinator

Mayor Evans appointed Commissioner Megan Baird for the Safety Coordinator of the Three Star Program under Resolution 2005-03. All in favor, "Aye". None opposed.

Item 19: Amare Montessori – Elementary Drama

Julie Rullmann requested to use the Pavilion in April and May for 10 days for a play rehearsal and their end of school performance. They also would like to use the pavilion to store their play equipment and costumes. City Commission agreed to charge \$200 for all ten days. The pavilion could be used as a dressing room but what comes in must be carried out every day. Nothing should be left inside the pavilion. This allows other to use and rent out the pavilion's kitchen during this time. All in favor, "Aye". None opposed.

Item 20: Bell Cross Concerned Citizen

Roger Owens, lives at 5067 Bell Cross Road, is concerned about his neighbor's yard. Resident at 5061 Bell Cross Road, has collected several motorized vehicles with no motors; boats, four wheelers, dirt bikes. Mr. Owens said it looks like a "junk yard" and he would like for something to be done because he is trying to sell his house. Mayor Evans told Mr. Owens the city would examine the situation and see what the City could do. Mr. Owens mentioned how well of a job Scotty's Contracting did on the street paving on Bell Cross Road. Mr. Owens greatly appreciated it.

Other Business: No fire update. No 1	Recreation Club update. There being no further business,
Mayor Evans moved to adjourned. Vio	e Mayor Hall seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at
7:49 pm.	
Anna Luke, City Recorder	Robert Wayne Evans, Mayor